
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
442 NORTH CEDAR LAKE ROAD 

ROUND LAKE, IL  60073 

PLAN COMMISSION/ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA 

January 31, 2017 
7:00 P.M. 

1 CALL TO ORDER 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

3.1 Approve the Meeting Minutes of December 27, 2016  

4 PUBLIC COMMENT 

5 OLD BUSINESS 

6 NEW BUSINESS 

6.1 Public Hearing: Zoning Case 17-1, Petition for map amendment to 
rezone the property located at 213 Goodnow Boulevard, Round Lake, 
IL to the Local Shopping District (C-1) pursuant to Chapter 17.112 of 
the Municipal Ordinance. PIN: 06-29-109-003 Petitioner: Yolanda 
Lomeli 

6.2 Public Hearing: Zoning Case 17-2, Petition for variance for the property 
located at 213 Goodnow Boulevard, Round Lake, IL, to permit the 
extension of a less intensively zoned land and for relief of lot size 
requirements in the (C-1) Zoning District to allow for the construction of 
a parking lot pursuant to Chapter 17.96 of the Municipal Ordinance.  
PIN: 06-29-109-003 Petitioner: Yolanda Lomeli 

6.3 Public Hearing: Zoning Case 17-3, Petition for Text Amendment to the 
Zoning Ordinance, amending various sections of Chapter 17 in regards 
to accessory structures and bulk regulations, pursuant to section 17.112 
of the Village Municipal Code. Petitioner: Village of Round Lake 

7 COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS 

8 ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS 

9 ADJOURN – Next Scheduled Meeting is February 28, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. 



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
442 NORTH CEDAR LAKE ROAD 

ROUND LAKE, IL  60073 

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MINUTES 

December 27, 2016 
7:00 P.M. 

1 CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.  

Roll Call: Duax-present, Monaco-present, Boyk- present, Kristan-present, 
Waller-present, Silvestri-present, Gutknecht-absent 

In the absence of Chairman Gutknecht, a motion was made by Duax, 
seconded by Monaco to elect Kristan to Chair Pro Tempore.  

Roll Call: Duax- yes, Monaco-yes, Boyk- yes, Waller-yes, Silvestri- yes 

Motion passed.  

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

3.1 Approve the Meeting Minutes of September 27, 2016. 

Motion by Duax, seconded by Monaco, to approve the minutes as 
presented.  

Roll Call:  Duax- yes, Monaco-yes, Boyk- yes, Waller-yes, Silvestri- yes, 
Kristan- abstain 

Motion passed.  

4 PUBLIC COMMENT: None 

5 OLD BUSINESS: None 

6 NEW BUSINESS 

6.1 Public Hearing: Zoning Case 16-11, Petition by Village of Round Lake 
for a Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance, amending sections 
17.48.020, 17.52.020, 17.56.020, and 17.64.020 to allow Massage 



PC/ZBA MEETING MINUTES 12/27/2016 

2 

Establishments as a permitted use in zoning districts C-1, C-2, C-3, and 
C-5, pursuant to section 17.112 of the Village Municipal Code. 

Motion to open the public hearing by Monaco, seconded by Waller.  

Roll Call:  Duax- yes, Monaco-yes, Boyk- yes, Waller-yes, Silvestri- yes 

Motion passed. 

The certificate of publication was presented. 

Chairman Kristan swore in Steve Shields, Village Administrator, 442 N. 
Cedar Lake Rd., Round Lake, IL 60073. 

Mr. Shields stated that during staff review of the massage parlor code, it 
was found that massage was not listed as an allowed use in any district and 
the goal is to add as a permitted use in the commercial districts. He also 
stated that additional requirements have been added to the application 
process, including criminal background checks. 

It was asked if massage therapists are licensed by the state, Mr. Shields 
answered yes.   

It was asked if there is defined criteria as to what constitutes as a failure to 
obtain the license and asked Mr. Shields to consult with Village Attorney on 
this aspect.  

It was asked if other villages have similar ordinances in place, Mr. Shields 
stated yes. 

There was no public comment.  

Motion to close the public hearing by Monaco, seconded by Waller.   

Roll Call:  Duax- yes, Monaco-yes, Boyk- yes, Waller-yes, Silvestri- yes 

Motion passed. 

PCZBA Comments: None 

Motion by Waller to approve the Text Amendment to allow Massage 
Establishments as a permitted use in zoning districts C-1, C-2, C-3 and C-
5, seconded by Duax.   

Roll Call:  Duax- yes, Monaco-yes, Boyk- yes, Waller-yes, Silvestri- yes 



PC/ZBA MEETING MINUTES 12/27/2016 

3 

Motion passed. 

Motion by Duax, seconded by Waller to direct the Village Attorney to 
prepare the Facts and Findings to the Mayor and Board of Trustees.  

Roll Call:  Duax- yes, Monaco-yes, Boyk- yes, Waller-yes, Silvestri- yes 

Motion passed. 

6.2 Approval of the 2017 Plan Commission/ Zoning Board of Appeals 
Meeting Schedule. 

Motion by Duax to approve the 2017 Meeting Schedule, seconded by 
Monaco.   

Roll Call:  Duax- yes, Monaco-yes, Boyk- yes, Waller-yes, Silvestri- yes 

Motion passed. 

7 COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS: None 

8 ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS: None 

9 ADJOURN  

Motion by Silvestri, seconded by Monaco to adjourn at 7:13 p.m. All ayes, 
motion passed.  

Minutes Approved:  

_____________________________  
Kate Kristan, Chair Pro Tempore  



Published 1/13/2017 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

PUBLIC  NOTICE  IS  HEREBY  GIVEN  that  on  January  31,  2017  at  7:00pm,  the  Plan 
Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals of the Village of Round Lake will hold a public hearing on 
the following: 

Petition for map amendment to rezone the property located at 213 Goodnow Blvd, Round Lake, 
IL to the Local Shopping District (C‐1) pursuant to Chapter 17.112 of the Municipal Ordinance.  
PIN: 06‐29‐109‐003 Petitioner: Yolanda Lomeli 

Petition for variance for the property located at 213 Goodnow Blvd, Round Lake, IL, to permit the 
extension of a less intensively zoned land and for relief of lot size requirements in the (C‐1) Zoning 
District to allow for the construction of a parking lot pursuant to Chapter 17.96 of the Municipal 
Ordinance.  PIN: 06‐29‐109‐003 Petitioner: Yolanda Lomeli 

Petition for Text Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance, amending various sections of Chapter 17 
in regards to accessory structures and bulk regulations, pursuant to section 17.112 of the Village 
Municipal Code. Petitioner: Village of Round Lake 

Time and Place of Hearing: Round Lake Village Hall, Council Room – 2nd Floor, 442 N. Cedar Lake 
Road, Round Lake, Illinois 60073, 7:00pm. 

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will hear  testimony  from Village Staff and  the 
public, and will consider any evidence presented related to this matter. Written objections and 
other comments, if any, relating to the petition, may be made in writing and filed with the Village 
Administrator prior to 4:00pm the day of the public hearing. All persons  in attendance at the 
hearing shall have an opportunity to be heard. The public hearing may be continued from time 
to time without further notice, except as otherwise required under the Illinois Open Meetings 
Act. All interested parties are invited to attend. 

Village of Round Lake 
John Gutknecht, Chairman 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 



Order ID: 4713857

Page 2 of 2

1/12/2017 10:03:35 AMPrinted:

GROSS PRICE * : $56.80

* Agency Commission not included

IL Govt Legal Lake CountyPACKAGE NAME:



















2























 23



Chapter 17.12 - GENERAL REGULATIONS 

Sections: 

17.12.120 - Accessory uses generally. 
A. Accessory uses are permitted in any zoning district in connection with any principal use 

which is permitted within such district.  
B. An accessory use is a structure or use which: 

1. Is subordinate to and serves a principal structure or principal use;
2. Is subordinate in area, extent or purpose to the principal structure or principal use

served;
3. Contribute to the comfort, convenience or necessity of the occupants of, or the

business or industry located in, the principal structure or principal use served;
4. Is located on the same lot as the principal structure or principal use served; and
5. Is under the same ownership and control as such principal structure or use.

(Zoning ord. § 3.16) 

17.12.130 - Permitted accessory uses. 
Any structure or use that complies with the terms of Section 17.12.120 may be allowed as an 
accessory structure or use. 

A. Accessory structures and uses include, but are not limited to, the following list of 
examples; provided, that in each case such structure must fit the general definition of 
"accessory use" contained in Section 17.12.120: 

1. A structure for storage incidental to a permitted use, provided no structure that is
accessory to a residential building shall exceed one hundred twenty (120) square 
feet in gross floor area; A garage, shed, or building for storage;  

2. A child's playhouse or play equipment, garden house, or private greenhouse;
3. Private outdoor swimming pools,  outdoor hot tubs, and cabanas;
4. Statuary, arbors, trellises, permanent barbecue stoves, and flag poles;
5. Fences, retaining walls and hedges;
6. Signs when permitted by this title, and other municipal ordinances;
7. Off-street parking and loading spaces as regulated by Chapter 17.88;
8. Storage of boats, boat trailers, camping trailers, and small house trailers, provided

no part of such storage area is located on any front or side yard and no camping
or house trailer is used for temporary or permanent occupancy, and subject to the
provisions of this title.

9. A carport or trash enclosure;
10. A patio, sidewalk or walkway; and
11. A deck, gazebo, or pergola.

B. None of the following shall be permitted as accessory uses: 
1. Outdoor storage or overnight parking of trucks with a gross vehicle weight of

eight thousand one (8,001) pounds or greater, or bearing a license plate having
a gross vehicle weight in pounds including vehicle and maximum load of eight
thousand one (8,001) pounds or greater;

2. Any other outdoor storage, except as specifically permitted elsewhere in this
title;



3. Trucks not bearing a valid license plate shall be prohibited.
 (Zoning ord. § 3.16-1) 

17.12.140 - Accessory uses—Bulk regulations. 
A. Accessory structures (excepting fence) and uses shall be set back ten (10) feet from the 

rear lot line. 
B. Accessory structures and uses shall maintain the same side transitional yard as is required 

for the principal structure located on the zoning lot. 
C. No part of any accessory structure shall be located closer than ten (10) feet to any 

principal structure, unless it is attached to or forms a part of such principal structure. 
D. The height of a detached accessory building or structure shall not exceed the height 

of the principal building or structure on the zoning lot; 

E. No accessory building, other than a detached garage or pole barn, may exceed two
hundred (200) square feet; No detached garage shall exceed seven hundred twenty 
(720) square feet;

F. Each accessory structure and use shall otherwise comply with the bulk regulations 
applicable in the district in which it is located. 

(Zoning ord. § 3.16-2) 

17.12.150 - Accessory uses—Use limitations. 
Each accessory structure and use shall comply with the use limitations applicable in the zoning 
district in which it is located and in addition: 

A. No accessory structure shall be constructed or occupied on any lot prior to the 
completion of the principal structure to which it is accessory. 

B. No accessory structure or use shall be permitted in any front yard unless specifically 
permitted. 


	Agenda
	Meeting Minutes 12-27-2016
	Legal Notice
	Petition for Amendment
	Petition for Variance
	Petition for Text Amendment- Accessory Structures



